
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: Gill, D. Clint Jr.; Mann, Ryan
Cc: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Corrected Release Notification Form C-141 for 1RP 5152
Date: Thursday, August 9, 2018 4:56:00 PM

Mr. Gill:
 
Thank you. Modifications noted and accepted for documentation in NMOCD records. However, this form will not be annotated and
sent back unless you need it to be.
 
Olivia
 

From: Gill, D. Clint Jr. <David.C.Gill@p66.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 4:26 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Subject: Corrected Release Notification Form C-141 for 1RP 5152
 
Ms. Yu,
 
I corrected the initial report form to identify the items that you noted. In addition, my previous report incorrectly identified the date

of occurrence.  The correct date was August 2nd and not the 4th.  Thanks
 
 
D. C. (Clint) Gill, Jr
Environmental Director – Midstream
Phillips 66
N870-05 Headquarters
2331 Citywest Blvd
Houston, TX 77042
P: 832.765.1495  C: 281.813.9872
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 4:27 PM
To: Gill, D. Clint Jr. <David.C.Gill@p66.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: Release Notification Form C-141
 
Dear Mr. Gill:
 
Thank you for your prompt response. Submission of all forms and reports in electronic format as pdfs is the preferred method of
delivery. A hard copy is not necessary. Just remember to include all corresponding agencies in all communications and submissions.
 
Notes:

NMOCD databases indicate State surface and minerals ownerships. NMSLO can verify.
Please be advised that a subsurface caliche layer is not an acceptable rationale for incompletion of delineation.

 
As I informed Mr. Walker (GHD) over the phone at 1:40 pm MST, NMOCD would need some additional information about the sump.
Please determined whether the sump was originally permitted under NMAC 19.15.17. If yes, please provide supporting information.
 
Furthermore, NMOCD’s revised release notification will be in effect on August 14, 2018. As this release occurred during the
transition period, but remedial activities will be conducted towards resolution under the updated regulation, please delineate and
remediate per NMAC 19.15.29 permissible limits. In the meanwhile, see the attached directive to the reviewed C-141 for guidance.
 
The 1RP for this incident is

5152 8/9/2018 A Phillips 66 pipeline
McGowan South
State  17S-34E-35J 8/4/2018

 
Please remember to include this 1RP identifier to all communications. Also, please be advised that NMOCD recommends a
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complete site characterization/delineation report be reviewed or approved by NMOCD BEFORE any significant remediation work
towards closure.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Gill, D. Clint Jr. <David.C.Gill@p66.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 2:51 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: Release Notification Form C-141
 
Ms. Yu,
 
Please find attached an initial release notification form C-141 for a spill that occurred at one of our facilities on Saturday. The
response and cleanup efforts are still underway at the location.  Jeff Walker with GHD is onsite and collecting soil samples to
delineate the vertical and horizontal impacts.  As we complete excavation and delineate the area, we are interested to learn the
cleanup criteria that will be applied to this release.
 
Please let me know if you require a hard copy of the attached to be mailed or if the email copy is acceptable. Feel free to call with
any questions or if you plan to make any visits to the site. Thank you
 
D. C. (Clint) Gill, Jr
Environmental Director – Midstream
Phillips 66
N870-05 Headquarters
2331 Citywest Blvd
Houston, TX 77042
P: 832.765.1495  C: 281.813.9872
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